JAMIE BACH NURSE EXPERT – CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE

CONTACT

970.462.6939 Jamie@ExpertNurseConsulting.com www.expertnurseconsulting.com

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF SCIENCE IN NURSING • DEC 2007

University of Colorado Health Sciences Center, Denver, CO

Summa Cum Laude

BACHELOR OF FINE ARTS IN SPANISH • MAY 2000

Fort Lewis College, Durango, CO

Magna Cum Laude

ADVANCED MEDICAL SPANISH CERTIFICATE • JUNE 2010

Common Ground International School, Denver, CO

COMMITTEES & MEMBERSHIPS

AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF CRITICAL CARE NURSES (AACN)

APR 2010 – PRESENT
AACN – Denver Chapter

SEPT 2018 – PRESENT

PRONE POSITION VENTILATION
COMMITTEE - Denver Health

NOV 2018 – MAR 2022

WOUND CARE COMMITTEE – Denver Health

• JAN 2009 - MAR 2022

PROFILE

Highly skilled, Critical Care Registered Nurse with 16 years of healthcare experience in Level I Trauma Centers. Expert healthcare knowledge including medical record review, safety and quality auditing, and hospital acquired injury prevention. Credentialed and published with healthcare team management experience in best-practice initiatives. Advanced Medical English and Spanish proficiency. Jamie Bach is an expert in healthcare and provides trustable advice backed by a currently active and exceptional healthcare career.

EXPERIENCE

CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE • MAR 2008 - MAR 2022

Medical Intensive Care Unit (ICU) & Emergency Department (ED) • Denver Health Hospital • Denver, CO

ICU Staff Nurse, Relief Charge Nurse, and Special Projects Coordinator on a 24bed unit. Level I Trauma Center ED Cross-Trained Nurse.

CLINICAL DOCUMENTATION INTEGRITY • APR 2022 - PRESENT

Safety & Quality Department • Denver Health Hospital • Denver, CO

Performs concurrent and retrospective medical record reviews. Collaborates with Coding, Health Information Management (HIM), Patient Safety and Quality, and medical providers to promote the common goal of obtaining specificity, accuracy, and compliance in the patient's record.

PRONE POSITION VENTILATION PROJECT • OCT 2018 - MAR 2022

Medical ICU • Denver Health Hospital • Denver, CO

Lead Project Coordinator for a division-wide ICU patient care improvement project designed for patients in the prone position while on the ventilator. Project results published in medical journal.

NURSING QUALITY INDICATORS AUDITOR • NOV 2010 - MAR 2022

Wound Care Department • Denver Health Hospital • Denver, CO

National Database of Nursing Quality Indicators (NDNQI) Lead Auditor performing large volume, hospital-wide, nationally registered pressure injury and patient safety audits.

INSTRUCTOR EXPERIENCE

Education Department • Denver Health Hospital • Denver, CO

ADVANCED CARDIAC LIFE SUPPORT (ACLS) • SEPT 2012 – PRESENT BASIC LIFE SUPPORT • SEPT 2012 – PRESENT ULTRASOUND PERIPHERAL IV COURSE • SEPT 2012 – MAR 2022

PUBLIC APPEARANCES

2021 COLORADO STATE OF THE STATE ADDRESS HONORARY GUEST FOR NURSES

• FEB 2021

FOX 31 DENVER - PANEL INTERVIEW WITH MATT MAURO

view interview

• FEB 2021

LICENSURE, CERTIFICATIONS & COMPETENCIES

REGISTERED NURSE – STATE OF COLORADO • FEB 2008 – PRESENT **CRITICAL CARE REGISTERED NURSE** – AMERICAN ASSOCIATION OF CRITICAL CARE NURSES • FEB 2010 – PRESENT

PERIPHERALLY INSERTED CENTRAL CATHETHER (PICC) – BARD ACCESS CERTIFICATION • JAN 2018 – MAR 2022

MEDICAL ICU PRECEPTOR & EDUCATOR • JAN 2009 – MAR 2022 RENAL REPLACEMENT THERAPY (CRRT) • JAN 2010 – MAR 2022 INTRAAROTIC BALLOON PUMP THERAPY • SEPT 2011– MAR 2022 IMPELLA HEART PUMP COMPETENCY • JAN 2019 – MAR 2022

PUBLICATIONS

Safety and Outcomes of Prolonged Usual Care Prone Position Mechanical Ventilation to Treat Acute Coronavirus Disease 2019 Hypoxemic Respiratory Failure

Douglas IS, Rosenthal CA, Swanson DD, Hiller T, Oakes J, **Bach J**, Welchel C, Pickering J, George T, Kearns M, Hanley M, Mould K, Roark S, Mansoori J, Mehta A, Schmidt EP, Neumeier A

Crit Care Med. 2021 Mar 1;49(3):490-502. doi: 10.1097/ CCM.000000000004818.PMID: 33405409 https://pubmed.ncbi.nlm.nih.gov/33405409/

AWARDS AND RECOGNITION

INTERNATIONAL DAISY AWARD • MAR 2015

The Daisy Foundation

INSPIRED NURSE OF THE YEAR • JUN 2021

• National Nurses Week, Denver Health Hospital, Denver CO

AWARD FOR EXCELLENCE AND INNOVATION • MAY 2021

National Nurses Week, Denver Health Hospital, Denver CO

- HONORARY GUEST 2021 CO STATE OF STATE ADDRESS FEB 2021
 - Capitol Building, Denver, CO

US DEPT OF HEALTH - LOAN REPAYMENT AWARDED • MAY 2014

• Awarded for 3 years commitment to a disproportionate share hospital

NATIONAL TEACHING CONFERENCE TRAVEL AWARD • APR 2017 • Denver Health Hospital, Denver, CO

CONFERENCE TRAVEL AWARD - INTERNATIONAL • APR 2017

• Denver Health Hospital, Denver, CO for travel to Whistler, BC CHEROKEE / DAISY FOUNDATION SCHOLARSHIP • MAY 2017

Cherokee Uniforms Scholarship Award for Daisy Award recipients